



Naeem Khan

07800 752629

naeem_151@hotmail.com

14b Russell Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8RD

<https://www.nukmedicolegal.co.uk/>

SKILLS

- Management of primary care patients
- Minor surgery clinics
- Joint injections
- Special interest in ENT and Dermatology
- Leading in various disciplines such as safeguarding
- Medco accredited as a Medicolegal expert
- Multilingual (Urdu, Punjabi and English)

EDUCATION

2020

University of South Wales | Cardiff, CRF

Post graduate Diploma in Dermatology: Dermatology

2012

Royal College of General Practitioners

MRCGP: General Practice

2008

Royal College of Surgeon of England

Diploma in Otolaryngology and Head & Neck surgery: ENT

2007

Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh

MRCs: Surgery

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have 7 years of experience as a General Practitioner in UK. I have trained in Ear, Nose and Throat surgery as well for more than 4 years. I have recently completed my post graduate diploma in Dermatology and further broadened my clinical skills. Having a surgical background, I perform minor surgery clinics and inject joints.

WORK HISTORY

05/2018 - Current

Saltey and Fernbank medical centre | Birmingham
General Practitioner (GP Partner)

- I do 5 sessions a week as a GP partner. My role involves daily clinical sessions, participating in clinical and non-clinical meetings, conducting necessary audits, implementing changes and leading various clinical roles such as safeguarding.

01/2014 - Current

Self-employed | West Midlands
Medicolegal expert

I currently have medico-legal clinics based in Birmingham, Telford, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, Cheltenham, Loughborough, Northampton, Stoke, Nuneaton, and Walsall. I am Medco accredited as an Independent Medico-legal GP expert and have completed more than 20,000 medical reports.

05/2017-April 2018 Family medicine consultant in Qatar

08/2012 - 04/2017

Self-employed | Birmingham
General Practitioner (Locum)

- I worked as a self-employed locum GP in Birmingham with three permanent sessions at Marshall Street surgery.

09/2012 - 04/2017

Sandwell and West Birmingham Hospitals NHS Trust | Birmingham

General Practitioner (A & E GP)

- I did three sessions a week in Accident & Emergency. My role involved managing common A & E patients, conducting necessary investigations, carrying out procedures such as

2001

University of Punjab

MBBS: Medicine

PUBLICATIONS

N Khan, Iyer;

'Glossopharyngeal neuralgia associated with anomalous glossopharyngeal nerve.

Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery journal.' 2007 Mar; 136(3):502-3.

N Khan, N Siddiqui, S Wallis;
'Laryngeal Tuberculosis: a diagnosis not to be missed.'
BMJ case reports 2009; 2009: bcr1120081228.

N Khan, S Wright, Dhanasekhar, Ms J O' Connell;
'Management of food bolus obstruction: a retrospective review.' (Abstract) Clinical Otolaryngology. 2009 Jul; 34: 75.

N Khan, S Wright; 'Isolated sphenoid sinusitis presenting as blindness.' ENT journal 2010; Jan.

D Wallace, A Husain, N Khan, Y T Wilson; 'A systemic review of the evidence for telemedicine for burn care: with a UK perspective.' Burns. 2011 Nov 9.

N Khan, S Wright, Dhanasekhar, Ms J O' Connell;
'Management of food bolus obstruction: a retrospective review.

suturing and manipulations of fractures/dislocations and participating in clinical audits.

08/2009 - 07/2012

West Midland Deanery | Birmingham

General Practitioner training

- GP training which involved rotations in ENT, General Medicine, Gynaecology & Obstetrics and Accident & Emergency.
- I did 18 months rotation as GP registrar in primary care.

04/2009 - 07/2009

Leicester Royal Infirmary | Leicester

ENT specialist registrar

Conducted ward rounds, dealt with emergencies, participated in outpatient clinics and carried out ENT surgeries.

08/2008 - 03/2009

Birmingham City and Children Hospitals NHS Trusts | Birmingham

ENT Senior House officer

Did rotations in ENT and plastic surgery during my ENT specialist training.

08/2007 - 07/2008

Omagh County and Antrim Area Hospitals NHS trust | Northern Ireland

ENT Senior house officer

Did fixed term one-year ENT training post.

08/2005 - 07/2007

Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS Trusts | Sheffield

ENT senior house officer

Did training posts in ENT and Neurosurgery.

07/2004 - 08/2005

Barnsley NHS Foundation Trust | Barnsley

Foundation year 2 Senior House officer

Did rotations in ENT, General Practice, Obstetrics & Gynaecology and Accident & Emergency.

07/2001 - 08/2002

Holy Family and Rawalpindi General Hospital | Rawalpindi

House officer

House officer training in General Medicine and General Surgery